Charter Mission Amendment Request

Charterholder Info

Charter Holder	Representative
Name: Liberty High School	Name: Colleen DeRose
CTDS: 04-87-50-000	Phone Number: 928-402-8024
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2343 Globe, AZ 85502 > View detailed info	Fax Number: 928-402-8358

Downloads

Download all files

Mission

Change From

The mission of Liberty High School is to meet the educational needs of an ever changing and complex student body; to develop, to the greatest extent possible, the innate human potential of all students; to meet the unique, individual needs of a select student body; to act as a liaison between the student and community at large; and to function as a positive change agent in the lives of the children we serve.

Change To

Liberty High School is an educational community committed to academic rigor in the core secondary subjects which provides students with small class sizes, individualized attention, credit recovery options and decision making skills needed to freely participate and succeed in a rapidly changing world.

Attachments

Board Minutes - 🗋 Download File

Additional Information* No documents were uploaded.

Signatures

Charter Representative Signature Colleen DeRose 03/04/2014

Liberty High School Board Meeting Minutes August 15, 2012

Agenda

• Meeting was called to order at 4:00pm.

Roll call was taken:

- Present:
 - 1. Robert Pastor
 - 2. Jerry DeRose
 - 3. Sara MacDonald -- by phone
 - 4. Colleen DeRose
 - 5. Leon Garlinghouse
 - 6. Cecil Barton
 - 7. Dallas Siler
- Absent:
 - 1. Kathryn Reves

Visitors

• None.

Approval of Minutes

 June & July— Sara MacDonald motioned to approve, 2nd by Colleen DeRose. Passed. (7-0).

Communication to the Board

• None.

Call to the Public

• None.

Director Report

• See Report on separate page.

Consent

• Signatures.

Old or Unfinished Business

- Revised mission statement review---The board reviewed the revised mission statement. Motion to accept was made by Leon Garlinghouse, 2nd by Dallas Siler. Passed (7-0).
- Review Best Board practices: discuss power point high points, Board Member descriptions---BP reviewed info and key points of the Best Practices. No action was taken at this time

New Business

- Install new Board Members---Welcome New Board members!
- Review updated Strategic plan---The members discussed various points to the Strategic plan, including the possible need to break it down farther into 6 points. The members agreed to take time to review it more. No further action was taken at this time.
- Review Teacher/Principal Evaluation requirements; For committee to study evaluation format---Required Statewide evaluation, with timeline. Tied to 33% Student Performance, 17% School Wide Performance. 50% Classroom Observation and 50% Student performance. Colleen DeRose recommended that Kathryn Reves and Sara MacDonald be most involved with this for their educational background and also the Principal Evaluation which must be in place for the next school year. Colleen DeRose cannot participate in the Principal Evaluation as she is the Director. Sara MacDonald agreed to work with Kathryn Reves and Colleen DeRose on the Teacher Evaluation Committee and to work with Kathryn Reves on the Principal Evaluation Committee. No further action was taken at this time.
- Add Executive Session to Standard Agenda---As suggested in a prior meeting the members of the Board agreed that it would be a good idea to add the Executive Session as a regular point on the Agenda. Colleen DeRose stated that she would have it on the next agenda. No further action was taken at this time.

Personnel

• None.

Adjournment

- Made at 5:17 pm. Jerry DeRose motioned to approve, 2nd by Leon Garlinghouse.
 Motion Passed (7-0).
- Next Board meeting scheduled for Wednesday September 19th, at 4 pm.